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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: 8 Foot Drop Deck Trailer (Bid #PUR0516-201); Dated:  May 27, 2016 
Subject: Addendum #1 (2 pages) 

Date: June 1, 2016 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
Question:  Will you accept primer base and enamel finish, in lieu of powder coat? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
 
Question:  Electric over hydraulic? This is an older style of brake operation and we would recommend full 
electric to reduce cost and maintenance. 
Answer:  Trailer shall be provided as noted in bid document, electric brakes and hydraulic for the drop deck. 
 
 
Question:  Auto deck latch? Is this a tilt function trailer? If so, what is min/max tilt angle that would be 
accepted? 
Answer:  This is not a tilt function trailer. 
 
 
Question:  Tube frame, will you accept a channel frame? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
 
Question:  Do you have a preference on type/size of cross members? 
Answer:  2”x#’ tube frame cross members on 16” centers 
 
 
Question:  Hitch for locking walk behind line striper…please describe further, I am understanding that you 
would place the striper in the trailer bed, toward the front and need to secure it…does the hitch need to 
protrude into the bed? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
 
Question:  If so, How far? 
Answer:  4” 
 
 
Question:  Type of hitch required, placement height? 
Answer:  Clevis 
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Question:  Do you want centered or offset on one side? 
Answer:  Offset 
 
 
Question:  Power unit: We use Haldex Brand products is this ok? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
 
Question:  Stencil Rack: How many shelves? 
Answer:  This is a vertical rack. 
 
Question:  How large opening for each?  
Answer:  1-1/2” 
 
 
Question: How much weight will it need to accommodate? 
Answer:  100lbs 
 
 
Question:  Does the rack need to be secured with pin release type attachments? 
Answer:  No, secured down by bolts. 
 
 
Question:  Cone holders: How Many? 
Answer:  5 holders on each side to hold 12 cones each. 
 
 
Question:  Mount for 2-wheel dolly, what type of mount? 
Answer:  Bracket 
 
 
Question:  7-Pin Flat Connector? Can you please verify…most current pick-up trucks come with 7-way RV 
connector standard. 
Answer:  7-way RV connector is fine. 
 
 
Question:  Where do you want the undercoating applied, underside of trailer only or also to forward facing 
items, example (front side of fenders, a-frame tongue area, front side of the Pan)? 
Answer:  Undercoating shall be applied to the underside of the trailer only. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 14). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Monday, June 6, 2016 at 3:00pm CDT. 


